Captain L.B. Thurber was the pro-
prietor of the Bay Avenue Cottages
in the 1890’s. Later on it became
the Patchogue Inn. The south part
of the inn, connected by a covered
walkway, burned in 1991. The main
building today is a private home on
the southeast corner of Bay Avenue
and Newin Street.

Not only the hotels,
but many Patchogue
homes also offered ac-
commodations

for guests. One of
these homes was

the South Side Cot-
tage of Mrs. William
Lechtrecker on Amity
Street.





